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Government House , 
Ottawa.

February 3rd 1922.

m
My dear Sir Arthur,

In reply to your letter of January 31st.

I have shown it to His Excellency who feels that if the 

speeches he has already engaged to make in Montreal, are 

not to suffer, it would he better if he makes no further 

engagements for his present visit to Montreal, 

sure, therefore, that you will understand when he asks 

you to postpone your invitation for the McGill Canadian 

Club to some future date.

He is
.
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Yours sincerely,
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Sir Arthur Wm Currie, G. C.M. G. ,K. C.B. , 
McGill University.
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